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For information:
Acting under delegated authority at its meeting of July 9, 2015 SCUS approved the
following curriculum revision effective Summer 2016.

1. Requirement changes for the BSc major and honours programs, Population and
Quantitative Health Sciences concentration
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MEMORANDUM

TO: Gord Myers and the Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies

FROM: Mark Lechner, Director, Undergraduate Programs, Faculty of Health
Sciences

RE: SCUS Agenda ltems

DATE: June 30, 2015

The Faculty of Health Sciences Undergraduate Studies Committee
approved changes to its undergraduate programs:

e Modification of the requirements for the BSc major and honours
programs, Population and Quantitative Health Sciences concentration

A supporting document for the program changes are attached. Please
place these items on the agenda for the next SCUS meeting.

Regards,

'%c\."/’\”—/

Mark S. Lechner

FACULTY OF HEALTH SCIENCES
BLUSSON HALL, ROOM 11300,
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY,
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Rationale:

This corrects an earlier edit of our program change which left out the completion of additional
upper division units in the BSc major and honours in concentration for Population and
Quantitative Health Sciences. This correction ensures that majors will meet the minimum 45
units of upper division coursework to be completed for meeting degree requirements at the
university.

Changes to the BSc majors and honours programs:
At the end of course requirements listed in the heading “Population and Quantitative Health
Sciences Concentration Upper Division Requirements™ please add:

and a minimum three additional upper division HSCI courses (9 units minimum)





